)

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL
_-COUNTY OF Horry ) 1/ . RAL SESSIONS
STATE VS ) ¥INDICTMENT/CASE#
: ] E#:
Johnathan Rakim Bright ) ; 2019082604767
AKA: ) A/WH: 2018A2620603688
Date of Offense: 11/6/2018
Race: BLAC : . . )
bom m___li___sses’; b Age: 24 ) SC.Code§ :_1623-0030.0050(AX1)
Addréss:? o T ) CDR Code #: 2364
City,State,Zip: o — )
DLA: | y SoE % SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yejs'[___] No[ ] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [X] CONVICTED OF . or [JPLEADS
TO: Unlawful Possession of a Pistol (By Minor/Stolen/etc)
in violation of § 16-23-0030, 0050(A)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2364
MNON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT [] SERIOUS [] MOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS(CSC ] §17-25-45
: w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge is: &As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense,  [_|Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: SC100776 SCB101376

Terrell, 111, Thomas SC Bar# efendant e SC Bar#

‘ Attorney for iDefegﬂg@t} €

WHEREFORE, the Defendant i‘sgammited to the State Department of Corrections, N 'Coﬁ;i}]g Detention Cé!}iter,
fora detéfi‘rﬁinate term of /years or [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to-ex¢ H —years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/ygf‘s ‘and/or payméiit
of $ : plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for VTR :

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard condifi

\E/Eyare incorporated by reference. ~: -
CONCURRENT or il _CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: QO )\"‘ ~ ;

%)e Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to bé calculated:and api)liéd by SCDOC.

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic

Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

&y

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: e
] RESTITUTION: [ IDeferred [ Def. Waives Hearing [JOrdered PTUP ' ;’:3’
g ‘:- . E-- . .
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ cé Employment
- ' .
payment Terms: ____ Obtain GED [ < 0

Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job,Corib

May serve W/E begining . j

-

Substance Abuse Counseling %2

[] Set by SCDPPPS .

»
.
-~

Recipient: :

gy .

*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0O
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/fonth ?
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 S lpgr o oS, O Sorg e L wmmgecrlCSNNING 2.4-2/5"
§14-1-21 1(A)(2) (DUL Surcharge) $100 % / A% “) N ‘
§56-5-2995 (DUL Asscssment) $12  § pupfic Defender Fund
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ : Jm
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 1%, o0 S
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 % SCCourtof FKPPG&IS :
§50-21-1 14(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ )
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  $ [] Appointed PD or appointed other coutisel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ S ) Proviso requires $5:00 be paid to Clerk

during probation and sha be collected before
TOTAL $ LG N S any other fees. i {,

Presiding Judge :

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk ﬁl/\ C s Judge Code:
Court Reporter: ' v Sentence Date:



2

'STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA l/ -4

, ) V"IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
. 'COUNTY OF _ Horry )
© STATE ' VS )
: - ) ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019GS2600562
Johnathan Rakim Bright ’
AKA: ) A/WH#: 2018A2620603687
Date of Offense: _11/6/2018
Race: . ) : )
ot BLACK Sex: M Age: 24 )  SC.Code§ :__16:23-0030.0050(AXD)
B, CHENGES S5/ AN CDR Code #: 2364
Address: ' ) odew:
City,State, Zip: . )
DL#: T gD g SENTENCE SHEET
*CQL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X] CONVICTED OF  or [CJPLEADS
TO: Unlawful _Possession of a Pistol (By Minor/Stolen/etc)
in violation of § 16-23-0030, 0050(A)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2364
[XTNON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT  []SERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS(CSC (] §17-25-45
' w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: m’As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ |Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: [ ] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, ] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: . }% SC100776 SCB101376
Terrell, 111, Thon Toom SC Bar# Defendant Stankesdesees” SC Bar#
v Attorney foriDefe’i}Lg@‘nt - P
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is cgmmited to the Eéate Department of Corrections, O C@f,ﬁ&i Detention Céi\ter,
for a determinate term of S/ years or [] under the Youthful Offender Act not tg:;éxcqéij _ Hyears
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/yeats,and/or paymeiit
of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for. = - o
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard co@i@@ of probati;@,
which are incorporated by reference. ’ ;; = : -
[J CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: = "

fae
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated/and applied by sc@g)c.
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17;§%ﬂ 35 -

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16—.25-20 6f’t6"g§¥65:(riﬁomesiié
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. | P hlD g
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: ’ R R e
[] RESTITUTION: [ |Deferred [ ]Def. Waives Hearing [ ]Ordered PTUP ‘ o= ‘T” g_:—_ o
v s
. Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Sew@gﬁmﬁlomgnt
. 4 o £
Payment Terms: Obtain GED [ C’"
[J Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
_ ' May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling |
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 Fine may be pd. in gqual, consecutive weekly{‘mont)b)ly
§14-1-211(A)1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100  $ |por e pmts. of § g 5 , beginning 2- ="
§14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ « . .
: - aid. fi
§56-5-2995 (DUIL Assessment) $12 $ o i f- e Dender F/und
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:= =V :,
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $ :
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 § 716G ¢ _ JAN 17 2020
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ 8 :
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) " $50 $ C COUrt of Ag(pe ]
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  $ [] Appointed PD or apj mte% (§her counsel,
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) $ %75 Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shaH be collected before
TOTAL s 114 :75 I any other fees.
XN
' ,Zl/\ A Presiding Judge A )
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk t Gl Judge Code: ; TR 7/
_ Court Reporter: YL‘v-( Lodhen) 2 Sentence Date: o [
| 11 F130X0




 STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
COUNTY OF Horry )

STATE VS, )

Johnathan Rakim Bright )

AKA: )

Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 24 - )

pos: EEREER ss-dGR )

Address: | i )

City,State,Zip: | o )

oLA | Ma— )

*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[ ]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was
TO: Unlawful Possession of a Pistol (By Minor/Stolen/etc)

(=
IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019GS2600563

A/WH: 2018A2620603690

Date of Offense: 11/6/2018

S.C. Code § - 16-23-0030, 6050(A)(1)
CDR Code #: 2364
SENTENCE SHEET

[X] CONVICTED OF  or  [XJPLEADS

in violation of § 16-23-0030, 0050(A)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2364
X|NON-VIOLENT ] VIOLENT  [JSERIOUS []MOST SERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS(CSC (] §17-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge is: As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

The plea is: [} Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [} Negotiated Sentence, [[] Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST: 7%7 SC100776 =z SCBI01376

- =l -

Terrell, 111, Wroom SC Bar# /efendant | | Attowmey e m ; SE; Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is ,cqmmited to the State Department of Corrections, U Coygfm)‘i‘:l)'étention Cgljter,

for a determinate term of 9 demgBtastits/years or [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to@x‘éée}di years

and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years-and/or payme“nt"

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for e 2

months/years and subject to Solth Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard con:g;ifj_grﬁ'iof probatio,

whiclre incorporated by reference.
EE?NCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

2 0/F-69 265

he Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuémt to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic

Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[] RESTITUTION: [ ]Deferred [ ]Def. Waives Hearing [ ]Ordered PTUP
Total:  $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Pub;lic
Payment Terms: Obtain GED [} : :; _ J:)
[] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp:ii; Cie g "

o A May serve W/E begining = Eﬁ - =
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling g@f oo
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing [ & 5
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive week y@t\hly s ‘
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 S lrws . cw __beginning YA 7'
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 s i Ay I ;
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ fender Fund
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 % Othe
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 JAN 17 2020
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 185 ¢ev ' t
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ SG COU“ Of Appe@'iS
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  $ _ [] Appointed PD or apgointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) A Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall b€ Ollected before
TOTAL $ \1¢.,75 any other fees. ’
Presiding Judge ‘

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk n'e/\Q A d Lvy Judge Cide: 8 K/
Court Reporter: =& Welpa Sentence Date: ,'-. \L/.




.

. STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA :
R ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
‘, A:’STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#
- Johnathan Rakim Bright ) B 2019652600501
. AKA: ) A/W#:  2018A2620603691
Date of Offense: 11/6/2018
Race: BLACK : . . )
o, ____Sseg# M Age: 24 ) S.C. Code § 16-23-0020, 0050(A)(2)
‘Address: R ) CDR Code #: 0044
- City,State,Zip: )
DL#: ~—SID¥: —_ % SENTENCE SHEET
*CQL Ye:s [] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X} CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Unlawful Carrying ofRistol .
in violation of § 16-23-0020, 0050(A)(2) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0044

INNON-VIOLENT []VIOLENT []SERIOUS

The charge is: As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense,

[JMOST SERIOUS

] Defendant Waives Presentment to Gran

(] Mandatory GPS(CSC [] §17-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

d Jury. (defendant's initials)

O

The plea is: Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, M Rgpommendation by the State.
Terrell, 111 Ptiomas Groom SC Bar# Defendant Stemeopimmee SC Bar#
Attorney for Defendant:

""""" PRt

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is ommited to the
Epgissyears or [ under

for a determinate term of L

and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Paro

S

State Department of Corrections,

le and Pardon Services stan

= o . sl

[] CountyiDetention Genter,
e P —

Keeed Tyears
afid/or paymefit
£

the Youthful Offender Act not to®
days/months/§e:
uspended with probation for, _
dard conditi

i

jis of probatiB)?x,

Vre incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

%Se Defendant is to be given credit

[] The Defendant is'to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse an
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammuniti

for time served pursuant to S.C. Cod

24/ 7 652656,

_40 to be calculated and-applied by SEDOC.

§17-25-135.
20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic

e §24-13
d Neglect pursuant to S.C. C9de
of a violation of Section 16-25-
on. '

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
] RESTITUTION: [ |Deferred [} Def. Waives Hearing " [JOrdered PTUP S ’
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ - ;
Payment Terms: Obtain GED [ = : ;
[ Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. 3 = ¢ : !
o May serve W/E begining . = L

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling -

*Fine: : $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing o !
§14-1-206 (Asscssments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. jn equal, consecutive wee fmonthly 4 ., ;
§14-1-21 1(AX(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $10 $ |oy- 2 pts. of $ 2‘,\ ¢o__ beginning 2-]~ees
§14-1:211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100  $ S ez R TETRL

§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ & @l‘% v j i Fund

§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 ° $ Other: ‘

Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $ }AN_}";I 292[!

§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 1S.¢r : ;
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150  § ) nls !

. §50-21-114(BUIL Breath Test Fee) $50 $ SC COUH Of Appea!S ’
© §56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  $ ] il Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, _‘
-~ 3%to County (if paid in installments) s D, ‘E ' Proviso requires $590 be paid to Clerk :

L during probation and sh 1 be collected before

“TOTAL $(24%- 25 any other fees. | i

’L Presiding Judge !
g A :
e C V2 Judge Code:

—K? L r‘c‘w/ L)

Sentence Date:



f ARREST WARRANT STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA t) ORIGINAL Fomagpvedty

D County/ Municipality of ) AFEIDAVIT April 21, 2003
. 2018A2620603687 VorteBeah - oty , | |
. STATE OF SOUTH CAR‘?F'N{‘ ) Personally appeared ‘before me the affiant Raymond W Schoonmaker ’ who
D County/ ‘ Municipality of .
- being duly sworn deposes and says that defendant  Johnathan Rakim Bright .
Mynrtle Beach . did within this county and state on orabout }]/6/2018 violate the criminal laws of the
State of South Garplina. (or ordinance of D Countyl Municipality of Myrtle Beach : )
THE STATE 18023028 in the oﬂow g ~pamchllz‘u:s -
against 5 RE i - ) .
Johnathan Rakim Bright : ] DESCR"Z,T' N'OC g'ffENjSE' Weapons / Sale or delivery of pistol to, and possession by, certain persons unlawful; stolen pistol
Address: ’ - (
- e / .1 further state that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit
Phone: ssn. UGS the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:
Sex: Race: Height: Weight: .. o L I e
BL szatle\:-l ' sc %— o 6 g sight: ___ 150 On 11/06/2018 Affiant arrested the defendant for public intoxication at 1274 21st Ave N, which is located within the city limits of

. Sy Myrtle Beach. The defendant was in the drivers seat of the vehicle. During an inventory of the Defendant's vehicle, (S.C registration

DOB: i Agency ORI#: "5C0260600 QJN723) a pistol was located under the drivers seat. The pistol was confirmed stolen.

Prosecuting Agency:©  Myrtle Beach Police Department : )

Prosecuting Officer.  Raymond W Schoonmaker - S00762

Offense: Weapons / Sale or delivery of pistol to, and
possession by, certain persons unlawful; stolen

Offense Code: 2364
Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-23-0030 ) ]

= - Signature of Affiant
This warmant is CERTIFIED  FOR __ SERVICE in  the F SOUTH CAR )

L STATE O OLINA : : .

County/ Municipality of ' ;

D ( y) D pality l:l County/ Municipality of ) Affiant's Address  11010ak Street
The accused ) Myrtle Beach, SC 29577-

is to be arested and brought before” me to be Myrtle Beach Affiant's Telephone
dealt with according to the law. i . .

- (LS. g
-5) ARREST WARRANT
Signature of Judge : . .
Date: TO ANY LAW éNFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY: | s
: t appearing from the above -affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that
. RETURN . e
A copy of this amest warant was delivesed to C on orabout 11/ 6/2018 defendant  Johnathan Rakim Bright
’ . " did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina {or ordinance of ’ ’
defendant - ﬁ S /vf C ] .
on 7 njjz\m 9 D County/ Municipality of Myrtle Beach . ) as set forth below:

ESC{%IPTION OF OFFENSE: Weapons / Sale or delivery of pistol to, and possession by, certain persons unlawful; stolen pistol

‘Hav%g found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the sald defendant and bring him or
“1¥4 “héf before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execuuon oras
soon thereaﬂer as is practicable

Signature of Congl

RETURN WARRANT TO: ' §G-ild 92 ,"",i flr[" s a/%slu; scribed before me )
General Sessions ) judge's Address 1101 Oak Street”
. PO Box 677 Ls) ) Myrtle Beach, SC 29577-3599
1301 2nd Avenue , > ) Judge's Telephone  (843)918-1356
Con“fay, SC 29528 Judge Code: .6840 ) - lssuing Court: D Magistrate Municipal ‘ D Circuit

'ORIGINAL ORIGINAL -~ ORIGINAL  ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL



A

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA - Form Approved by

“ T ARRESTWARRANT , ) CORIGINAL 5ty
~F ’ A ~ D County/ Municipality of ' ) AFFIDAVIT Aprr 21, X
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA Persona"y aF;;eared lbeforen e e affiont Raymond W Schoonmaker who
D County/ . Municipality of being duly swom deposes and says that defendant  Johnathan Rakim Bright

violate the criminal faws of the

Myrtle Beach did within this county and state on orabout [1/6/2018
State of South Carolina (or ordmance of D County/ Municipality of Myrtle Beach )
THE STATE 18023028 in the follovwng‘rpamculars L } ;
against
Johnathan Rakim Bright DESCRE'?E%"PO; fﬁ%‘f‘a Wee‘lfp:ns/ Sale or delivery of pistol to, and possession by, certain persons unlawful; stolen pistol
- Address: A ( '
- el ' ' - ~‘A} | further -state that . there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit
Phone: SSN: the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:
Sex: Race: Height: Weight: ; - L i
DT.XSt_-M— ace —EL-#—/ e 6 Weght 150 On 11/06/2018 Affiant arrested the defendant for public intoxication at 1274 21st Ave N, which is located within the city limits of
ate: SC - f Myrtle Beach. The defendant was in the drivers seat of the vehicle. During an inventory of the Defendant's vehicle, (8.C registration
DOB: ‘Agency ORI#: SC0260600 QJN723) a pistol was locatcd in the trunk The pistol was confirmed stolen.

Prosecutlng Agency:  Myrtle Beach Police Department

Prosecutmg Officer:

Raymond W Schoonmaker - S00762

Offense: Weapons / Sale or delivery of pistol to, and -

possession by, certain persons unlawful; stolen

Offense Code: 2364 %
CodefOrdinance Sec:  16-23-0030 ) ’ G
Signature of Affiant 3 (@]

o= =

IS warrant s m_the ) - B & [&N
N STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA :
County/ Municipality of ) : " o~ <E
[ coumy 7] pality [] County Municipality of y| Afiants Address 1 1010ak Street Il
- The accused Myrtle Beach, SC 29577- L= o
i5 to be arrested and brought before me to be Myrtle Beach ’ ) Affiant’s Telephone v
dealt with’ according to the law. ==
' — = O
' - 0O
L.S.

S ARREST WARRANT O

Signature of Judge L e w '

Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY: . .

- It appearing from the abové affidavit that there are - reasonable grounds to believe that
RETURN . . -
on orabout 11/ 6/2018 defendant Johnathan Rakim Bright

A copy of this arrest warrant was delivered  to

defendant

did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of
) as set forth below:

on

: D County/ Municipality of Myrtle Beach
v N r‘ K

)
i m«mw G Blght

gnalure o

13 ; -lor(‘l OZ OFFENSE Weapons / Sale or delivery of pistol to, and possession by, certain persons unlawful; stolen pistol
Vi

&' AR -'§ Havmg.found psrobable cause and the above affiant having swormn before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him or

her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as

. RETURN WARRANT TO: 7
General Sessions

. POBox 677
1301 2nd Avenue
Conway, SC 29528

"ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

L] 1] eafter.as ispracticable
5ol Hd vgl érxand.subsmbed before me

)

1101 Oak Street
Myrtle Beach, SC 29577-3599
Judge's Telephone  (843)918-1356

Municipél

D Magistrate

ORIGINAL

) Judge's Address

)

on 11/6/2018
/\i“‘&l' ]" | d

(L.S.)

D Circuit

_ ORIGINAL

Issuing Court;

ORIGINAL

Judge Code:
ORIGINAL

)

ORIGINAL



1
. »

ARREST WARRANT

. 2018A2620603690

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

D County/ . Municipality of

Myrtle Beach
THE STATE 18023028
against Co
Johnathan Rakim Bright
Address: / <

!
)

Phone: i s

Sexx M Race: B Height: 6 Weight: - 150
DL State: DL# {
DOB: Agency ORI # " 'SC0260600

Prosecuting Agency:  Myrtle Beach Police Department

Prosecuting Officer.  Raymond W Schoonmaker - S00762

Offense: Weapons / Sale or delivery of pistol to, and
possession by, certain persons unlawful; stolen

Offense Code: 2364
Code/Ordinance Sec: - 16-23-0030
s warram 1S n e

D County/ D Municipality of
The accused

Is to be arrested and brought before me to be
dealt "with according to the law.

- (L.S.)
,SignalureolJudga ' »
Date:
RETURN
A copy of this arrest warrant was elivered to
defendant @f

o |l /c/@ )

RETURN WARRANT TO:
General Sessions
PO Box 677
1301 2nd Avenue
Conway, SC 29528

"ORIGINAL ORIGINAL -

§, Sworn 1o and‘s'bscrﬁ:ed béfe[e me

ORIGINAL

'

Form Approved by

ORIGINAL

STATE OF SOUTH CAROUNA ) S.C. Atlorney Generat
[] County X] Municipaiy of ; ) AFFIDAVIT Consm
Myrtle Beach 1= ey vy ) ' :

Personally - appearéd before “me the afiant Raymond W Schoonmaker , ' who
being duly sworn deposes and says that defendant. Johnathan Rakim Bright) o

did within this county and state on orabout 11/6/2018 viclate the cnminal laws of the

State of Soulh Carohna for.. ordmance of D County/

Municipality of
I 5 Mia
in the follovs)mg pam‘ culars: & .
Lt FRA UF LE, JRT

DESCR'PT'ONPE{OF HENSE: Weapons / Sale or delivery of pistol to, and possession by, certain persons unlawﬁ.ll stolen pistol

Myrtle Beach )

Uur

L

I further state that there is probable cause 1t believe that the defendant named above did commit
the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

On 11/06/2018 Affiant arrested the defendant for public intoxication at 1274 21st Ave N, which is located within the city limits of
Myrtle Beach. The defendant was in the drivers seat of the vehicle. During an inventory of the Defendant's vehicle, (S.C registration
QJN723) a pistol was located in the trunk and a pistol was located under the drivers seat The Defendant's criminal history shows the
defendant is prohibited from possessing a firearm, and is a convicted felon.

a @
o8- & &
Signature of Affiant ¢ & (&5
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ) { Ny :

. ; o
[] County Municipality of y| Affants Address 11010ak Street 3: )
_ ) Myrtle Beach, SC 29577- T
Myrtle Beach Affiant's Telephone i 2 g
' —
ARREST WARRANT %

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that

on or about

11/ 6/2018 defendant  Johnathan Rakim Bright

did  violate the criminal faws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of

D County/ Municipality of Myrtle Beach

) as set forth below:

. Thini
g DESCRIPTION‘OF FfENSE Weapons / Sale or delivery of pistol to, and possession by, certain persons unlawful; stolen pisto!

ARIa] T \ .1
1 A0 e

[V x 4
(Hav;ng fourid prbBable qéuse and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and brlng him or
fidr Betore the foﬂﬁwnh to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as

soon thereafter as is practlcabl

‘11/}61

2.

1101 Oak Street
Myrtle Beach, SC 29577-3599
Judge's Telephone  (843)918-1356

L__] Magistrate Municipal

ORIGINAL

Judge's Address

)
)
LS) )
| )
)

Issuing Court;

ORIGINAL

D Circuit

ORIGINAL ~

Judge Codg_. 6840

ORIGINAL



. v '

ARREST WARRANT

2018A2620603691

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

I:I éountyl Municipality of

Myrtle Beach
THE STATE 18023028
against
Johnathan Rakim Bright
Address: \'
0

Phone: SSN:
Sex: _& Race: B Height 6 ., . Weight=-3s 150
DL State: SC DL# - { :
DOB: Agency ORI #: SC0260600

Prosecuting Agency: g gMyrtle Beach Police Department
Prosecuting Officer. ~ Raymond W Schoonmaker - S00762
Offense: Weapons / Unlawful carrying of pistol

Form Approved by

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA - ) _ ORIGINAL S, Aormey Gerera
[:] County/ Municipality of ) - AFEIDAVIT Ao 21, 2003
Myrtle Beach CIED CORY g ‘ : v
Personlélly appeared ‘before “me the affiant Raymond W Schoonmaker ) . who
being duly swom deposes and says that defendant Johnathan Rakim Bright ' -
did within this couny and state on orabout ]1/6/2018 viclate the criminal laws of the
State of ?outp Carollr}a l(or ordinance of D County/ Municipality of Myrtle Beach )
in the followmg "pamculars {v}m]

‘5‘; { e
DESC;'?S} r 8" OFLOF'E ﬁE i Weapons / Unlawful carrying of pistol ~

I further state that there ‘is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit
the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

On 11/06/2018 Affiant arrested the defendant for public intoxication at 1274 21st Ave N, which is located within the city limits of ]
Myrtle Beach. The defendant was in the drivers seat of the vehicle. During an inventory of the Defendant's vehicle, (S.C registration

QIN723) a pistol was located under the drivers seat. The defendant was intoxicated, and does not havc a concealed carry permit. The
defendant's cnmmal history also shows that he is prohibited from possessing a Firearm.

W fer /o2

Offense Code: 0044

Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-23-0020

The waranl & CERTIFIED —FOR SERVICE T T8
[] County/ D Municipality of

The accused

is 1o be “amested and brought before  me to be
dealt with according to the law. ;

(L.S.)
Signature of Judge.
Date:
RETURN
A copy of this arrest warrant was dejjvered to
defendant 30 f/ j

on WAL

ignature ol

RETURN WARRANT TO:
General Sessions
PO Box 677
1301 2nd Avenue
Conway, SC 29528

“ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

 her before mé forthwith {0 be
' soon thereafter as is practicable 137 .
Sworn ﬁ Pnd subsc&?edtbé'fore me‘ ! J )

ORIGINAL

Signature of Affiant
STATE OF SOUTH.CAROLINA ) Affiants Add 11010ak Street
County/ Municipality of iants Address e
[ County pally © ; Myrile Beach, SC 20577-
Myrtle Beach Affiant's Telephone
ARREST WARRANT -

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY: | )
It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that

on orabout 11/6/2018 defendant  Johnathan Rakim Bright
did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of

D County/ Municipality of Myrtle Beach

N oY I'{"”

DESCRIEJ“I‘ON"OH(");?ENSE ' Weq ons / Unlawful carrying of pistol

) as set forth below:

d the‘above aff ant having sworn before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him or

Havmg fourig-probable caus
ealt w wnth according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant ‘shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as

Hoiv

92018 .

on 11 )
Judge's Address 1101 Oak Street

) Myrtle Beach, SC 29577-3599
) Judge's Telephone  (843)918-1356

[:] Magistrate Municipal
ORIGINAL

g
Amy Heather Sutter
Judge Code: 6840 : )

ORIGINAL

‘ D Circuit

ORIGINAL

Issuing Court:

ORIGINAL




e — r p— - T ————————C
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~* ;. VUITNESSES .

Raymond W Schoonmaker
Myrtle Beach Police Department

Gosredt~ SPerc

e ————— —]
—ma—
Py

ARREST,;WAREANT NUMBER

2018A2620603687
CDR: 2364 16-23-0030, 0050(A)(1)
DOA: 11/6/201 8

ACTION OF GRAND J fEB
TRUE BILL

D7t LeosSe

' ; qrxr\/ P..U§ 1\!

Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date:

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury —_—
Date:"

-DOCKET NO. 2019GS2600562

AT LT L

Deid T Ul Y2, " «
“The'State ‘of South Carolina
County of Horry

Thomas Gropm Terreil Itl’

L on Rt ) n‘

’=

KR A

- COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

18H06243

FEBRUARY, 2019 TERM

THE STATE
vs. -
Johnathan Rakim Bright
BI M___
DOB{_, | f T {
. SSN: !

| S

ATTORNEY: James Stanko

—

Indictment for
POSSESSION OF A STOLEN PISTOL

Jimmy A. Richardson, I, Solicitor

JAN 17 2070
SC Court of Appeals



DOCKET NO. 2019652600562

i1
i

S T g’——-—, T
- . WITNESSES
» CRT

YT

Raymond W Schoonmaker
Myrtle Beach Police Department

Gorredt  SPesc

18H06243

l\g«

* COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

FEBRUARY, 2019 TERM
c _

" TREST WARRANT NUMBER ’
2018A2620603687 )
CDR: 2364 16-23-0030, OO50(A)(1) - o v o
DOA: 11/6/2018 : THE STATE _ . . £
FEE T3 200 : 2 s
ACTION OF GRAND J Johnathan Rakim Bright ; ~
RUEBILL =& - B3
;‘ . a Lo ’ =
. [ — | co m i:
S DOB; o . -
_ SSN;_ _w._’ o ' ' "~ >
fi’gcep erson of Grand Jury ' ATTORNEY: James Stanko
fe: o nKo _
' VERDICT Indictment for
POSSESSION OF A STOLEN PISTOL,

Jimmy A. Richardson, ll, Solicitor

Foreperson of Petit Jury

Date:
Jid



WITNESSES

RaymondWSchoonmaker CERTIFIED COoPY
Myrtle Beach Police Department The State of South Carolina
C o v County of Horry
REMEE f". ELVIS
Thomas GroomTerrel; 1l T 18H06243
FONR T LE‘JETT ST, T

DOCKET NO. 2019GS2604767

AF T 3T WARRANT NUMBER

2018A2620603688

CDR: 2364 16-23-0030, 0050(A)(1)

DOA: 11/6/2018

————— e ————ee——
e ——————————

—————
mreme—

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

OCT 09 2019

Foreperson of Grand Jury
D

o
——

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

OCTOBER, 2019 TERM

THE STATE
VS. | -

Johnathan Rakim Bright
BIm__ .

’ DOB?; !
SSN:[ o {

ATTORNEY: James Stanko

Indictment for

POSSESSION OF A STOLEN PISTOL

Jimmy A. Richardson, I, Solicitor

JAN 17 210
SC Court of Appezls
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’

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF HORRY

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on October 9, 2019, the Grand Jurors
of Horry County present upon their oath:
POSSESSION OF A STOLEN PISTOL

CDR: 2364 16-23-0030(C), 0050(A)(1)

That Johmathan Rakim Bright did in Horry County on or about November 6, 2018, knowingly buy, sell, transport,
pawm, receive, or possess a stolen pistol, or one from which the original serial number has been removed or

obliterated, ;_g\g)olaﬁon of Section 16-23-0030(C), 8. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.
.- W :

d 2D .
.. Agginstthe-peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

3

made and provided.

S YR | .
Bz | c
i = , JHAMY A. RICHARDSON, II
) FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR



—————
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T e " DOCKET NO. 2019GS2600663
WITNESSES . P g
Raymond W Schoonmaker s M’ I .
Myrtle Beach Police Department . The'State 'of South Carolina
C « rexr Py : County-of Horry
ThoRii GiosmTertel, Il " 18H06243

“CLLRR U COURT
{ORRY COUNTY: 5C°
~_-. COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

" FEBRUARY, 2019 TERM

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2018A2620603620

CDR: 2364 16-23-0030, 0050(A)(1) - -

DOA: 11/6/2018 ’ _ THE STATE |
Vs-

ACTION OF GRAND JURY FEB 13 2019 Johnathan Rakim Bright

B/M N

rﬂv@% ¢ , LT
PR, llal 'DOBY| S

- g ) SSN{ ) B r“
9/ Dre Lz A
g";ep erson of Grand Jury ATTORNEY: James Stanko
ate: —_—
VERDICT ' A Indictment for

Jimmy A. Richardson, ll, Solicitor

UNLAWFUL POSSESSION OF A PISTOL

Foreperson of Petit Jury— - —

Date:

»)

RECEIVE]

Hu

w7

JAN 1% 2070
SC Court of Appeals

NTY. SC
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF HORRY

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on February 13, 2019, the Grand
Jurors of Horry County present upon their oath:

UNLAWFUL POSSESSION OF A PISTOL

CDR: 2364 16-23-0030(13), 16-23-50

That Johnathan Rakim Bnght did in Horry County on or about November 6, 2018 knowmgly
possess~ or acquu'e a pistol after having been convicted of a crime of violence defined in Section
16-23-*10 {8 C. Code of Laws, 2003, as amended, in violation of Section 16-23-0030(B), S. C.

- Code of Laws 1976, as amended.

L_J .3

o
’?_’Cz
ﬂ,_gL._e
Faryag |
(e

>-
L..." )
‘\_.c
=

Against the peace and dlgmty of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

made-and provided.

JIMY A. RICHARDSON, 1|
FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR




SarevLiL

ey ' DOCKET NO. 2018GS2600561 : IR

WITNESSES | | ; | e
Raymond W Schoonmaker o o ' .
Myrtle Beach Police.Department . = "+ ;. The State ofiSétith;Carolina
Géffeg—i 'S'pa,cj e/ County of Horry
Thomas Groom Temell, ll D sicr o oy v 18H06243
U ’:Pﬁcdr COURT
COURT OF GENE RACSESIONS
_ _ _ FEBRUARY, 2019 TERM
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER |
2018A2620603691 - - s
CDR: 0044 16-23-0020, 0050(A)(2) “
DOA: 11/6/2018 THE STATE ©
_ . . - O
: . o~ O
vs. & <
— . ~ O
ACTION OF GRAND JURY __ FEB 13 2018 Johnathan Rakim Bright —
TRUE BILL a7 z 3
I I O
; , S - O
“poBy 3

.- - SSN_’_— o /’
Q—Drey ters- |

’5‘;’;{’9’3"” of Grand Jury ATTORNEY: James Stanko

VERDICT ' _ Indictment for

UNLAWFUL CARRYING OF PISTOL

Jimmy A. Richardson, Il, Solicitor

Foreperson of Petit Jury— - - -
Date:

ainzl
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) :
o ) INDICTMENT
)

COUNTY OF HORRY

« At a Court of General Sessions, convened on February 13, 2019, the Grand
Jurors of Horry County present upon their oath: :

UNLA YING OF PISTOL

CDR: 0044 16-23-0020,0050(A)(2)

That Johnathan Rakim Bright did in Horry County on or about November 6, 2018, carry about the person a pistol,

such carrying not being authorized by law, in violation of Section 16-23-0020, S. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as
amended.

L O ’ )
Agairigﬁ_t]_n;e;pea_ce and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case
madeand.provided. '

LR

L&

JHIMY A. RICHARDSON, I
FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR



IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
-  FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
COUNTY OF HORRY 2019-GS-26-00561
THE STATE
V.
VERDICT FORM .
So. =
ot pJ
JOHNATHAN RAKIM BRIGHT, 2l g
Defendant. P Sy
Q5. v f-‘
= Fu
[I. UNLAWEFUL CARRYING OF A PISTOL pIe P
o

On the charge of Unlawful Carrying of a Pistol, we, the Jury, by unanimous
consent find the Defendant (Check only one of the following spaces):

. So. §
Not Guilty RECETV] 03 & I
- JAN 17 59 Seibe.
OR SC C -‘<§ -’:’. )] »:Q
| UvboutofAppeals  87° 2%
Guilry. o

q FOREPERSON'S SIGNATURE
7 2020 - _

. T [

Conway, South Carolina S

= FME i

3 - rw:, "'i:;

Eom e

LS 2

THE BAILIFF. 7

NOTE: ONCE YOU REACH A VERDICT, KNOCK ON THE DOOR AND NOTIEY THE B
. (,_) al



IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
COUNTY OF HORRY 2019-GS-26-00563
THE STATE
V. ‘
| VERDICT FORM
JOHNATHAN RAKIM BRIGHT, "o §
Defendant. Bmt &
=
[r JINEN 1 s
Q5. w0 i X
INI. UNLAWEFUL POSSESSION OF A FIREARM BY PElfSré)N = m
CONVICTED OF A CRIME OF VIOLENCE g;—t’« Z f o
(=)

On the charge of Unlawful Possession of a Firearm by Person Convicted of a
Crime of Violence, we, the Jury, by unanimous consent find the Defendant (Check

only one of the following spaces):

Not Guilty

OR

l/ Guilty.

DREPERSON S‘$IGNATURE

:Gr“ fard L
o i

it A2 pe araa?

ww_}

< ﬂ‘ o
’:3-—1, Z" 77
> 2 H
e -
*"CD;""" [
—
D
._..11“"' s

A
i

C‘
~I)

NOTE: ONCE YOU REACH A VERDICT, KNOCK ON THE DOOR AND NOTIFY THE BAILIFF.
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INTHE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

' FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
COUNTY OF HORRY 2019-GS-26-04767
THE STATE \
V. . ~
VERDICT EORM =
. ;.;g ql‘r‘l g —TI
, <3JL T -
JOHNATHAN RAKIM BRIGHT, o Of_'; b
Defendant. ’ c I
Lo~ =
<< o I
Do &
2 _
L. POSSESSION OF A STOLEN PISTOL (TRUNK) <

On the charge of Possession of a Stolen Pistol, we, the Jury, by unanimous
consent find the Defendant (Check only one of the following spaces):

Not Guilty | : .
Iy | JAN 17 200
| o SC Court of Appeals
V  Guily.
Q@ Q FOREPERSON S/SIGNATURE
74 ,2020

/ Convs'ray, South Carolina

Tt
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¥l {f AN _ [ ,.‘ A
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
COUNTY OF HORRY 2019-GS-26-00562
THE STATE
v. \ X
VERDICT FORM -
So_ B
JOHNATHAN RAKIM BRIGHT, ;?ggfﬁ =R
Defendant. ; o 577 iz —
oF. w [
| Zon, = [T
| <25 =T
IV. POSSESSION OF A STOLEN PISTOL (UNDER SEAT»Zo» @~
. . / N4 5

On the charge of Possession of a Stolen Pistol, we, the Jury, by unanimous
consent find the Defendant (Check only one of the following spaces):

v

__ Not Guilty RE@EWW
o JAN 17 099
/ SC Court of Appeals

@Wcﬂ%w

Qét’h 9 « ﬂ* OREPERSON SSIGNATURE

; / , 2020 ‘ :UI"' i~ _f
¢onway, South Carolina

(R IRRIEN

e

——

"ATHN0T ANYO
O:J ERBERE
AT N 33NN

"<C"“’"
n LT

NOTE ONCE YOU REACH A VERDICT, KNOCK ON THE DOOR AND NOTIFYCfHE BAILIFF
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